) ERID-250035

Los Alamos Field Office, MS A316
Environmental Projects Office

Los Alamos, New Mexico 87544
(505) 667-4255/FAX (505} 606-2132

Environmental Programs

P.O. Box 1663, MS M9591

Los Alamaes, New Mexico 87545
{505) 606-2337/FAX (505) 665-1812

Date: QUG ZT 2{]]3

08-21-1%3A10:20 RCVD Refer To: EP2013-0182

Paulette Johnsey, Chief

Compliance Assurance and Enforcement Division (6EN)
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 6

1445 Ross Avenue, Suite 1200

Dallas, TX 75202-2733

Subject: NPDES Permit No. NM0030759 — Resubmittal of Completion of Corrective Action
for Twelve Site Monitoring Areas

Dear Ms. Johnsey:

The attached completion of corrective action packages for 12 site monitoring areas (SMA)
previously submitted are attached with signed certification statements. Because of an inadvertent
administrative error, the original submissions of the SMA packages lacked signed certification
statements. The content of the original packages did not change.

The submittal packages are listed in Table 1, along with a column showing the original submittal
date. Please replace the original submittal packages, sent by certified mail on November 29, 2012,
and March 7, 2013, with the attached packages.

A link to this certified document can be accessed at the following website:
http:/fwww.lanl.gov/community-environment/environmental-
stewardship/protection/compliance/individual-permit-stormwater/index.php.

If you have any questions, please contact Steve Veenis at (505) 667-0013 (veenis@lanl.gov) or

David Rhodgs at (505} 665-5325 (david.rhodes @nnsa.doe.gov).

Sj Sincerely,

David MclInrpy, Programj Director David S. Rhodes, Supervisory Federal Project Director
Environment S - Environmental Projects Office

Corrective Actions Los Alamos Field Office

Los Alamos National Laboratory

An Eqguai Oppotlunity Emplover / Operated by Los Atamos National Security, LLC for the
National Nuclear Security Administration of the U.S, Department of Energy



Faulette Johnsey

Table 1

Issued in November 2012 and March 2013

EP2013-0182

Replacement Packages for Sites with Certification of Completion of Corrective Action

Associated . Original
SMA Number Site Number Watershed Site Priority | Submittal
Date
A-SMA-2.7 39-002(c) Ancho Moderate 11/29/2012
CDB-SMA-1 C-46-001 Mortandad Moderate 11/29/2012
CDV-SMA-1.4 16-030(c) Water\égﬁfon de Moderate | 11/29/2012
LA-SMA-1.1 43-001(b2) Los Alamos/Pueblo Moderate 11/29/2012
LA-SMA-2.3 01-001(b) Los Alamos/Pueblo Moderate 11/29/2012
LA-SMA-5.02 01-003(e) Los Alamos/Pueblo High 11/29/2012
LA-SMA-5.91 21-023(c) Los Alamos/Pueblo Moderate 11/29/2012
48-007(a)
M-SMA-4 48-007(d) Mortandad Moderate 11/29/2012
48-010
R-SMA-0.5 C-00-020 Los Alamos/Pueblo Moderate 11/29/2012
S-SMA-2 03-056(c) Sandia High 11/29/2012
45-001
ACID-SMA-2 45-002 Los Alamos/Pueblo Moderate 3/7/2013
45-004
LA-SMA-5.33 32-004 Los Alamos/Pueblo Moderate 3/7/2013




Paulette Johnsey 3 EP2013-0182

DM/DR/SV/JW:sm

Enclosure:  One hard copy with electronic files — Replacement Packages for the Completion of

Cy:

Corrective Action for 12 SMAs (LA-UR number listed for each SMA)

(w/enc.)

Bruce Yurdin, NMED-SWQB, 1190 St. Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505 (hard & e-copy)
Erin Trujillo, NMED-SWQB (electronic copy)

Jeff Walterscheid, EP-CAP (electronic copy)

Public Reading Room (hard copy)

RPF (electronic copy)

(Letter and CD and/or DVD)

Laurie King, EPA Region 6, Dallas, TX
Steve Yanicak, NMED-DOE-OB, MS M&94
epccat@lanl.gov

(w/o enc.)

Diana McDonald, USEPA Region 6 (6EN) (date-stamped letter emailed)
Brent Larsen, USEPA Region 6 (6WQ) (date-stamped letter emailed)
Richard Powell, NMED SWQB (date-stamped letter emailed)

Tom Skibitski, NMED-DOE-OB (date-stamped letter emailed)
lasomailbox @nnsa.doe.gov

Annette Russell, DOE-NA-00-LA (date-stamped letter emailed)
David Rhodes, DOE-NA-00-LA (date-stamped letter emailed)

Peter Maggiore, DOE-NA-00-LA (date-stamped letter emailed)
Michael Brandt, ADESHQ (date-stamped letter emailed)

Tori George, EP-REG (date-stamped letter emailed)

Steve Veenis, EP-CAP (date-stamped letter emailed)

Dave MclInroy, EP-CAP (date-stamped letter emailed)





